From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: “kraffle@apexgeoscience.com”

Cc: "info@kaminak.com"; "info@weststarresources.com”; "Leslie Payette"; Annie Ollie (annollie@npc.nunavut.ca);
Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Jayko Alooloo ; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: 2BE-BPC---- Application for New Water Licence - Weststar Resources Corp.

Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 2:52:00 PM

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of the above application for a new water licence
on August 14, 2009. Your file has been given the number 2BE-BPC---- (Bache Peninsula Coal
Project). Please refer to this file number on all future correspondence. All documents received to
date have been placed on our ftp site at the following link:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/PRUC/2%20MINING%20AND%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-
%20Exploration/ in the folder for 2BE-BPC---- 2009 New Application (User Name is public and
Password is registry)

There is a requirement for an NPC conformity and a NIRB Screening. By copy of this email NPC is
requested to provide a positive conformity and forward their determination to the NWB and NIRB.

From an administrative standpoint there is also the requirement for submission of an Inuktitut
project summary.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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